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SOLICITATION TITLE: IFB 25006-JD – Hammer Strength Select Weight Machines  
 
TYPE OF ADDENDUM: 
  ☐ Change or clarification to the Solicitation’s specifications, requirements, or scope of work.  
  ☒  Questions posed regarding the Solicitation and their respective answers by The Citadel. 
 
Questions: 
 

1. Are clarifications or exceptions to the terms and conditions of the Bid Documents permitted? 
 
ANSWER: Yes, vendor can submit their exception to clauses in our T&C during the question period. If the State chooses to modify 
or remove, it will be stated in the responses issued in an Addendum.  If a vendor takes exception to any T&C after that date or in 
your bid response you will be deemed “Nonresponsive”, and your bid will not be considered. 
 
2. Can Bidder submit its pricing for product only, which is exclusive of freight, installation, and other charges? 

 
ANSWER: No, this is an all-inclusive award that includes on-site delivery, setup, freight charges, and coordination of equipment 
removal which precludes those options being asked for. 
 
3. Will Customer agree with a force majeure clause whereby Bidder shall not be responsible for events outside of its control? 

 
ANSWER: See response to 2 above. 
 
4. If there is a requirement to provide professional liability coverage, will Customer remove it since this is not applicable to 

Vendor’s services? 
 

ANSWER: See response to 2 above. 
 
5. Can Bidder assign the contract without notice or consent in the event of merger, acquisition, or sale of Bidder’s business? 

 
ANSWER: See response to 2 above. 

  
  ☐  Other Change: Describe 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
  X  Contractor is required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and returning a copy with 
its Offer.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the Solicitation referenced above remain unchanged and 
in full force and effect. 
 
 
SIGNATURE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE ON BEHALF OF OFFEROR 
 
 
Signature:______________________________________________ 
 
Printed Name & Title:____________________________________ 
 
Company Name:_________________________________________ 
 
Date:__________________________________________________ 
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